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August 9, 1982

Mr. Richard C. DeYoung, Director
Uffice of Inspection and Enforcement
U.5. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
wWasnington, D.C. 20555

Subject: Zicn Station Unit 1
Proposed Imposition of
Civil Penalties
NRC Docket No. 50-295

Reference (a): July 9, 1982, letter from
J. G. Keppler to J. J. O0'Connor.

Dear Mr. DeYoung:

In response to the letter of reference (a) and in
azcerdance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.205, Commonwealth
Edison Company hereby provides a remittance in the amount of
$100,000 for the civil penalties imposed in connection with the

Inspection Report regarding this incident is being provided under
separate cover.

Please address questions regarding this matter to this

office.
Very truly yours,
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8yran Lee, Jr.
Executive Vice-President
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cc: J. G. Keppler
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personnel overexposure of March 25, 1982. Our response to the NRC's



